
 

 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT AND REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCILS 

 

MEETING OF THE JOINT APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 

 

WEDNESDAY 12TH NOVEMBER 2025 

AT 5.30 P.M. 

 

PARKSIDE SUITE - PARKSIDE 

MARKET STREET, BROMSGROVE B61 8DA 

 

MEMBERS: Councillors K.J. May (Co-Chair), S. Harvey (Co-Chair), 

J. Baker, W. Hartnett, C.A. Hotham, R. J. Hunter, W. King, 

P. M. McDonald, J. Spilsbury and P. J. Whittaker 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Nomination of a Chair for the meeting  
 
Members are asked to note that under the terms of reference for the Joint 
Appointments Committee, the Leaders of Bromsgrove District Council and 
Redditch Borough Council should take it in turns to Chair meetings of the Joint 
Appointments Committee. 
 

2. Apologies for Absence  
 

3. Declarations of Interest  
 

4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

5. To consider any urgent business, details of which have been notified to 
the Assistant Director of Legal, Democratic and Procurement Services 
prior to the commencement of the meeting and which the Chair, by 
reason of special circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature 
that it cannot wait until the next meeting  

.           Public Document Pack           .



 

 
6. Exclusion of the Press and Public - To consider, and if considered 

appropriate, to pass the following resolution to exclude the public from 
the meeting during the consideration of item(s) of business containing 
exempt information:-  
 

“That, under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following matter(s) – Item 7 Arrangements 
for the Appointment of a Section 151 Officer for the Councils - on the grounds 
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) of the said 
Act”. 
 
These paragraphs are as follows: 

Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating to: 

         Para 1 – any individual; 

         Para 2 – the identity of any individual; 

         Para 3 – financial or business affairs; 

         Para 4 – labour relations matters; 

                     and may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.  

 
7. Arrangements for the Appointment of a Section 151 Officer for the 

Councils  
 
(Report to follow in a supplementary pack for the meeting). 
 
 
 

 

  

J. Leach 

Chief Executive  

 

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, during the 
course of the meeting to consider excluding the public from the meeting on the 
grounds that exempt information is likely to be divulged, it may be necessary 
to move the following resolution: 



 

 

 

If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact  

Jess Bayley-Hill 

 

Parkside, Market Street, Bromsgrove, B61 8DA 

OR 

Redditch Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 

Tel: (01527) 64252 Ext: 3072 

Email: jess.bayley-hill@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk  

  

 

GUIDANCE ON FACE-TO-FACE 

MEETINGS 
 

Please note that this is a public meeting. 

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or attached papers, 

please do not hesitate to contact the officer named above. 

Notes:  

Although this is a public meeting, there are circumstances when the 

Committee might have to move into closed session to consider exempt 

or confidential information.  For agenda items that are exempt, the 

public are excluded.

mailto:jess.bayley-hill@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk


 



Joint Appointments Committee 
8th January 2025 

 
 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT AND REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCILS 
 

MEETING OF THE JOINT APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 
 

8TH JANUARY 2025, AT 5.30 P.M. 
 

PRESENT: Councillors K.J. May (Chairman), Baker, M. Dormer, W. Hartnett, 
S. Harvey, R. J. Hunter, P. M. McDonald, J. Spilsbury and 
P. J. Whittaker (from Minute Item No. 8) 
 

 Officers: Mrs. S. Hanley, Mrs B. Talbot and Mrs. J. Bayley-Hill 

 
5   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
An apology for absence was received on behalf of Councillor C. Hotham. 
 
Members were advised that Councillor P. Whittaker would be arriving 
late to the meeting. 
 

6   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

7   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
The minutes of the Joint Appointments Committee meeting held on 13th 
November 2024 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the Joint Appointments Committee meeting held on 
13th November 2024 be approved as a true and correct record. 
 

8   NOMINATIONS FOR THE POSITIONS OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 
HEAD OF PAID SERVICE AND THE DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 
SECTION 151 OFFICER 
 
The Human Resources and Organisational Development Manager 
presented a report detailing the background to nominations for the 
positions of Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service and Deputy Chief 
Executive and Section 151 Officer respectively. 
 
The Committee was advised that there had been a rigorous recruitment 
process undertaken in 2024 to recruit to both the position of Chief 
Executive and Head of Paid Service as well as the position of Deputy 
Chief Executive and Section 151 Officer.  The Joint Appointments Sub-
Committee had interviewed various candidates, following a detailed 
shortlisting process for both roles.  The Joint Appointments Sub-
Committee had received expert advice and support from representatives 
of external recruitment consultants, GatenbySanderson as well as the 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Joint Appointments Committee 
8th January 2025 

 
 

current Chief Executive and the Human Resources and Organisational 
Development Manager. 
 
Based on the outcomes of the recruitment process, the Joint 
Appointments Sub-Committee had agreed the following nominations: 
 

 Mr John Leach to the position of Chief Executive and Head of Paid 
Service. 

 Mr Robert Watson to the position of Deputy Chief Executive and 
Section 151 Officer. 

 
Subject to the endorsement of the Joint Appointments Committee, both 
nominations would need to be referred for approval at meetings of the 
respective authorities’ full Council.  There was a legal requirement to 
check, prior to the Council meetings, that no members of Bromsgrove 
Cabinet or Redditch Executive Committee objected to the nominations. 
Members were advised that meetings of Council were due to take place 
on 22nd January 2025 in Bromsgrove and on 27th January 2025 in 
Redditch.  Should both Councils approve the nominations, there would 
remain a requirement for satisfactory reference checks and medical 
assessments and both candidates would need to complete notice 
periods with their existing employers prior to commencing employment 
with the Councils. 
 
Following the presentation of the report, Members questioned the 
outcomes of the reference check process and whether Councillors would 
be provided with copies of these.  Officers clarified that the reference 
check process could not commence until after the Council meetings had 
formally ratified the nominations. 
 
Reference was also made to the section of the report that referred to 
equalities and diversity implications.  A request was received from 
Members for a breakdown of the ethnic diversity and gender of 
applicants for the positions.  In response to this query, Officers provided 
the following data: 
 
 Gender 

- Male – 17 
- Female – 3 
- No Answer – 1 

 Age Range 
- 35-44 – 3 
- 45-54 – 7 
- 55-64 – 10 
- No Answer – 1 

 Ethnic Origin 
- Pakistani – 1 
- White British – 17  
- No Answer – 1  
- Any Other Asian Background – 1 
- Any Other White Background – 1  

Page 4

Agenda Item 4



Joint Appointments Committee 
8th January 2025 

 
 

 Disability 
- No – 19 
- No Answer/Prefer Not To Say – 2 

 Sexual Orientation 
- LGBTQ+ - 2 
- Heterosexual – 17 
- No Answer – 1 
- Prefer Not To Say – 1 

 
In response to questions regarding the gender breakdown of shortlisted 
candidates for the positions, Officers confirmed that they had all been 
male.  However, the Committee was asked to note that two female 
candidates had been shortlisted but had chosen, for personal reasons, 
not to go forward with their applications. 
 
Consideration was subsequently given to the reasons why the two 
candidates who had been nominated for these positions had been 
favoured by the Joint Appointments Sub-Committee.  The Members of 
the Sub-Committee explained that there had been a very rigorous 
recruitment process, which had included presentations from the 
candidates relating to their visions for the Councils over the following 
year.  All of the members of the Joint Appointments Sub-Committee had 
had an opportunity to ask questions of the candidates which had 
informed their conclusions.  The Joint Appointments Sub-Committee had 
based their nominations on consideration of all of the information and 
advice that had been received during the course of the recruitment 
process and Members were asked to note that there had been 
unanimous support for both nominations. 
 
Questions were raised with respect to the reasons why both candidates 
had applied for the positions.  Clarification was provided that in both 
cases, the candidates were already in senior positions with their current 
employers.  However, both candidates viewed these positions as 
opportunities for career advancement; Mr Leach would be promoted 
from a Deputy Chief Executive to a Chief Executive’s position, whilst Mr 
Watson would be taking on a role in a shared service environment.  
They were both enthusiastic about the future potential for Bromsgrove 
District and Redditch Borough Councils and had encouraging ideas 
about the opportunities that devolution could provide. 
 
In concluding their discussions on this matter, Members took the 
opportunity to thank the current Chief Executive and Head of Paid 
Service for her hard work as Chief Executive over the preceding 18 
months as well as her lengthy career in a senior position at both 
Councils. 
 
The recommendations were proposed by Councillor M. Dormer and 
seconded by Councillor P. McDonald. 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Joint Appointments Committee 
8th January 2025 

 
 

RECOMMENDED  
 
1) To note that the Joint Appointments Sub-Committee has 

completed a rigorous selection process to recruit a new Chief 
Executive and Head of Paid Service and a new Deputy Chief 
Executive and Section 151 Officer.  

 
2) The appointment of John Leach as the Chief Executive and 

Head of Paid Service. The commencement date will be as soon 
as possible, subject to notice period.  

 
3) The appointment of Robert Watson as Deputy Chief Executive 

and Section 151 Officer. The commencement date will be as 
soon as possible, subject to notice period.  

 
4) To note that the salary agreed for the Chief Executive and 

Head of Paid Service is within the range approved by Redditch 
Borough Council’s Pay Policy as the employing authority. 

 
5) To note that the salary agreed for the Deputy Chief Executive 

and Section 151 Officer is within the range approved by 
Bromsgrove District Council’s Pay Policy as the employing 
authority. 

 
The meeting closed at 5.49 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 6

Agenda Item 4


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

